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RE: Hopper Matter/ Demand for return of Mrs. Hopper's assets improperly 
held (without justification) by lA 

Dear Tom: 

Given the IA's recent series of Assignments, we wanted to bring to the IA's attention 
another matter that, logically, should be resolved immediately. We say "logically", because by 
some of the same logic that mandated the Assignments, there are certain assets that are being 
held (and not "administered" in any sense) that belong to Mrs. Hopper, which should be released 
to her at once. 

Based on a fairly recent (June 2013) Statement from the IA, there was "Cash and fixed 
Income" (as of the Statement date) belonging to Mrs. Hopper, and being held (hostage) by the 
IA, in the amount of $165,345.77. Additionally, the IA's Statement shows "Specialty Assets" of 
Mrs. Hopper, being likewise held without justification, in the amount of $4,902.00 re: the 
Behrman Capital Account [Berhman Capital, L.P.]. Mrs. Hopper believes that these should be 
turned over to her at once - for and to the extent of the full amount in both accounts presently be 
held by the IA. 

Please advise when she can expect release of these funds to her. If for any reason the IA 
chooses not to do so and wants to continue to play "keep away" with these un-administered 
assets, please give us the IA's legal rationale for so doing. 
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Given that it is Friday, we would appreciate hearing from you by early next week. 

JAJ:je 

Cc: Mike Graham (via email) 
Client (via email) 
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